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RE: Addendum to Radioactive Material License No. 37-35160-01

Dear Mr. Wardrobe:

RETTEW Associates, Inc. currently has a total of six gauges. One CPN gauge, one 3411B gauge, and four
3430 gauges. They are listed below as follows;

CPN MC-1DR-P PortaProbe Serial # MD 30601483

Troxler 3430 Serial # 68674

Troxler 3411B Serial # 15862

Troxler 3430 Serial # 68991

Troxler 3430 Serial # 68992

Troxler 3430 Serial # 68993

We would like to be approved for one additional Troxler 3430 series gauge. We currently are approved
for possession limits for Cesium 137 up to 55 mCi and Americium 241:Be up to 270 mCi. We would like
to amend license No. 37-35160 to increase the possession limits for Cesium 137 to up to 65 mCi and
Americium 241:Be to up to 315 mCi. We request this in order to allow RETTEW Associates, Inc. the
capabilities to add an additional nuclear surface, Troxler gauge. RETTEW has ample secured storage for
both the permitted gauges, as well as the additional requested gauge. RETTEW personnel will continue
to comply with all required rules and regulations for storage and use in accordance with license No. 37-
35160-01.

Our license number is 37-35160-01 and the expiration date is August 31, 2024.
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If you should have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at
(412) 446-1728 or at [stipe @rettew.com.

Sincerely,

John B. Stipe Ill, CPSS
Director of Geosciences




